
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

 

AGENDA  
 

August 2022 
 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

Table of Contents 

 
MINUTES JULY 2022 ...................................................................................................................................................... 3 

AGENDA AUGUST 2022 .......................................................................................................................................... 7 

CASE NO. 1 825 GRANT ST. SE ................................................................................................................................ 8 

SURVEY...................................................................................................................................................................... 9 
LETTER ..................................................................................................................................................................... 10 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 11 

CASE NO. 2 POINT MALLARD PKWY ..................................................................................................................... 12 

LETTER ..................................................................................................................................................................... 13 
SITE PLAN ................................................................................................................................................................ 14 
SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 15 
MAP 2 .................................................................................................................................................................... 166 

CASE NO. 3 APPLICATION ................................................................................................................................... 177 

PROPERTIES............................................................................................................................................................. 18 
PROPOSED SUBDIVISION SKETCH ........................................................................................................................... 19 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

Minutes July 2022 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:     Chair, Delayne Dean, , Mr. Steven Thomas 

            

 

 SUPERNUMERARIES:   Mr. Larry Waye, Mr. Chester Ayers 

 

 COPIED TO:       Mr. Collis Stevenson, Rev. George Allen 

 

OTHERS PRESENT:     Mrs. Ruth Priest, Asst. City Attorney  

           Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department 

            Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 

           Mrs. Nancy Whiteside, Recorder 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the council chambers on 

the 1st floor at City Hall.   

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, called the roll. 

 

 POINT OF INFORMATION: Only four Board members are present at today’s meeting. A 

unanimous vote will be needed for any case to be approved.  Any applicant may have their case 

tabled until next month when five Board members may be present. 

 

The minutes from the June 2022 meeting were approved without any changes.  Mr. Larry Waye 

motioned to approve the minutes. Mr. Chester Ayers seconded the motion. On a voice vote, the 

motion carried.  

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Wesley Irish for a 3.5 foot side yard variance from Section 25-10.8 (2) 

( e)  in order to build a covered deck located at 2408 Crestview Dr. SE, property is located in a 

R-1 Single Family Residential District. 

 

Mr. Wesley Irish presented this case to the Board. Mr. Irish stated his name was Wesley Irish 

and his address was 2408 Crestview Dr. SE. Mr. Irish stated he was asking for a 3.5 foot side 

yard setback variance. 

 

Mr. Irish stated he was changing his request from adding a deck that would have been 2 feet off 

of the ground to just a slab which would only be about 10 inches off of the ground but he did 

however still request the 3.5 foot side yard setback variance. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye asked Mr. Irish if the design, other than the foundation, would stay the same, 

Mr. Irish agreed. 

 

Chair Dean verified the dimensions would stay the same, Mr. Irish agreed. 

 



4 

 

Chair Dean asked for any further questions from the Board or the public. 

 

There were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Larry Waye seconded the 

motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Francisco Hernandez for a 30 space parking variance reduction from 

Section 25-16 (q) from 144 spaces to 114 spaces located at 928 Sims St. SW, property is located 

in a M-1A Expressway Commercial District. 

 

Mr. Blake McAnally, with Pugh, Wright McAnally Engineering, presented this case to the Board 

representing Mr. Hernandez. 

 

Mr. McAnally stated the area discussed today was the facility located on Fairgrounds Rd, which 

is currently under construction. 

 

Mr. McAnally stated Mr. Hernandez owns the balance of the property that is encompassed with 

Sims Rd and Fairgrounds Rd and behind the Academy Store and Mr. Hernandez is looking to do 

additional development with the property. 

 

Mr. McAnally stated that the parking lot now has about 40 spaces that is never used and the 

variance will free up additional space for the future development. 

 

Mr. McAnally stated that the architect has made studies from the 2009 IBC chapter 10 in 

relationship to the architectural drawing that the occupancy level can be reduced therefore 

changing the number of parking spaces needed for the building. 

 

Mr. McAnally stated the hardship is that the design meets the intent but not the requirement for 

the code for the City of Decatur therefore; they are requesting a variance of 30 space reduction of 

the parking spaces. 

 

Chair Dean asked if the other parking lot would be demolished or used for the planned future 

use. 

  

Mr. McAnally stated the parking lot would not be demolished completely at this time but would 

free up some area for additional development and 25 percent of it would still be used. 

 

Mr. McAnally stated the development being considered would also have parking within each 

unit so some of the area would be regained for that development that is being considered. 



5 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Mr. McAnally maximum occupancy of the building. 

 

Mr. McAnally stated that the maximum occupancy of the building would be 299 and would be 

posted which the presumption is not everyone would drive their own car and not everyone would 

be there at one time. The actual capacity would be closer to 280 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Chester Ayers seconded the 

motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of Taylor Jones for a 3 foot side yard set-back variance from Section 25-

10.10 (2)(e) and a 7.2 foot rear yard set-back variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (d) for a deck 

located at 825 Grant St SE, property is located in a R 3-H Historical Residential Single Family 

District. 

 

Mr. Taylor Jones opted to tabled this case until next month’s meeting August 26th, 2022. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of Gustavo N. Lopez for an administrative decision from Section 25-144 

to allow a trailer repair business as a permitted home occupation, located at 1829 5th Av SW, 

property is located in a R-1 Single Family Residential District. 

 

Mr. Gustavo Lopez presented this case to the Board. Mr. Lopez stated his address was 1829 5th 

Av SW. Mr. Lopez stated he would like a business license for trailer repair. Mr. Lopez had an 

interpreter, the address is 1703 Leanne St SW. 

 

Chair Dean explained that this application was presented to the Building Department and was 

denied because it does not fall within the definition of a home occupation. 

 

Mr. Lopez explained why he felt this does fall within the definition of a home occupation  

Mr. Lopez stated he has the space on his property to fix the trailers and he has a building to fix 

the trailers in.  

 

Mr. Lopez stated he is not able to rent or buy a building to repair the trailers and this is his one 

means of income. 



6 

 

Chair, Dean explained that there is a list of occupations that can not be approved as a home 

occupation and that is why the Building department could not approve this request. 

 

Mr. Lopez stated he thought since he was so close to a commercial district he would be able to 

operate the business at his residence. 

 

Chair Dean explained this Board was not able to approve this request because it does fall under 

the list of prohibited occupations.  

 

Chair Dean explained even though the home is located close to a commercial district, it is still 

located in a residential zone and cannot be approved. 

 

Mr. Lopez stated he does not build the trailers he only repairs them and stated he does not have 

any other source of income and cannot afford to rent a building or buy a building. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department explained to Mr. Lopez if he could take the trailers 

elsewhere to work on them he could use his home as an office. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department explained he would have to keep tools and supplies on a 

truck or trailer to take elsewhere to work on the trailers. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department stated Mr. Lopez would have to demonstrate he was not 

using the home for trailer repair and then could resubmit the application. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department had no further comments. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the 

motion. On a roll-call vote of 3-1 this motion did not pass. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 4:25 p.m. 

 

 

_________________________ 

Chair, Delayne Dean 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



7 

 

AGENDA  

August 2022 

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on 

Tuesday, August 30, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. And, also broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube 

Channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof DecaturAl for the purpose of hearing the 

following applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to the be 

present and will be given an opportunity to be heard. Questions may be submitted via email at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

CASE NO. 1-TABLED FROM JULY 2022 

 

Application and appeal Taylor Jones for a 3 foot side yard set-back variance from Section 25-

10.10 (2)(e) and a 7.2 foot rear yard set-back variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (d) for a deck 

located at 825 Grant St SE, property is located in a R 3-H Historical Residential Single Family 

District. 

 

CASE NO. 2- 

 

Application and appeal of Spence Searcy and Sam Bryan for a use permitted on appeal from 

Section 25-11 for an R-4 Multi-family use in a B-2 General Business District for multiple 

properties located at 1401 Point Mallard Parkway SE. The properties are located in a B-2 

General Business District. The parcel numbers for this case are the following: 

 

       Parcel: 03-09-32-4-002-007.000 

       Parcel: 12-03-05-1-001-002.000 

       Parcel: 12-03-05-1-001-001.000 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of Greystone Properties of Decatur, LLC & Land Services, LLC to 

modify the requirements of Section 25-10.1 (I) to allow for a 40% lot coverage, a 15 foot front 

yard setback, a 15 foot rear yard setback, a 8 foot side yard setback for the exterior lots, and to 

eliminated the additional building setback because of height requirements. Variance is 

conditional upon approval of PRD-7 rezoning by the City Council. Property is located at 4101 

Central Ave property is located in an AG-1 Agricultural District. 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


8 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 1 825 GRANT ST. SE 



9 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

SURVEY 



10 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

LETTER 



11 

 

 
 

 

 

 

MAP 



12 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 2 POINT MALLARD PKWY 



13 

 

 
 

 

LETTER 



14 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SITE PLAN 



15 

 

 
 

 

 

 

SURVEY 



16 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 2 



17 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 3 APPLICATION 



18 

 

 
PROPERTIES 



19 

 

 
 

 

 

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION SKETCH 


